Sanaullah Khan

SK Apartment, Jivdani Road, Virar East - 401305

Portfolio: <u>sanaullahkhan.in</u> | Mail: <u>sanaullah7867@gmail.com</u> | Contact: +91 8080492427 <u>www.linkedin.com/in/iamsanaullahkhan</u>

SUMMARY

A UI/UX Designer & Front-End developer with 8 years of commercial experience and a history of delivering complex projects to tight deadlines. I specialize in rescuing failing projects, helped by my wide range of experience, strong analytical mind and methodical approach to troubleshooting and debugging.

EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER 2012 TO PRESENT

UI/UX DESIGNER & FRONT-END DEVELOPER

ABC DESIGNS, ANDHERI (W)

Working as UI/UX Designer & Front-End Developer my role is Planning, Designing and Implementation of complete websites, Managed client's website design from concept to final product.

- Leading UI/UX and designing projects from concept to production.
- Utilizing a systematic UI/UX Design process that ensures a high-level of success for each project delivered.
- Working with and communicating with Product Owners, Project Coordinators/Business Analyst, gathering clear business requirements and delivering designs on time.
- Generating wireframes, interactive prototypes and hi-fidelity visual UI design mockups (XD, Photoshop).
- Expert at hand coding clean HTML and advanced CSS to Web standards.
- Creating cross-browser compatible and standards-compliant CSS-based page layouts.
- Involved in fixing Front-End issues with the layouts.
- Managed front end aspect including design and first concept page layout plans.
- Write high-quality code to ensure that the web page is compatible with all kinds of mainstream browsers, and debug the compatibility.
- Actively involved in requirement gathering from client and end-users to develop a layout plan.
- Consultation Recommending Solutions and technologies based on client's project and budget.
- Visual designs for websites, logos, banners, e-newsletters, branding.
- User Experience Design, Usability, Web Accessibility

Performed front-end development for interactive web designs to improve functionality and user experience using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Saas, JavaScript and jQuery. Every single visual design task, either for a website or Mobile, challenges me to do distinct, user friendly, modern and stay aligned to the user experience phenomenon.

LATEST PROJECTS:

VIRTUAL EVENTS:

- 1. AXIS BANK FAMILY DAY
- 2. AMAZON PRIME: DIWALI CELEBRATION, THE FAMILY MAN S02
- 3. CUMMINS INDIA & US, NASSCOM
- 4. COLORS: NAMAK ISSK KA
- 5. DBS (DIGITAL BANKING SERVICES)
- 6. ESMART 2020

- 7. IIFL SECURITIES
- 8. LIVE IKF 2021 (INTERNATIONAL KINDNESS FESTIVAL)
- 9. MISSION CRACKDOWN
- 10. MISSION POSSIBLE LAUNCH 2021
- 11. MTV YOUTH MARKETING FORUM 2021
- 12. NESTLE: SOGH (THE SCIENCE OF GUT HEALTH)
- 13. NUTRISTRIKE VIRTUAL
- 14. TATA AAI VIDEO CONFERENCE
- **15.** VIACOM18
- **16.** VOOT KIDS 2021
- 17. VOOT SELECT FILM FEST SCREENING 2021
- **18.** ZINNOV

Domain: Virtual Events

Key Responsibility -

- Leading UI/UX and designing & development projects from concept to production.
- Worked with and communicating with Product owners, project coordinators/business analyst, gathering clear business requirements and delivering designs on time.

Technologies – Adobe XD, Photoshop, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JQuery, Laravel.

APRIL 2012 – SEPTEMBER 2012

UI/UX DESIGNER

SPORTZ INTERACTIVE - ROYAL PALM - GOREGAON (E)

Key Responsibility - Played a key role in design of UI Design, Dashboard Design for Score board, English & Arabic UI Screens for Dubai Sports, Website Ad Popup & Creatives designs for Olympic 2012.

EDUCATION

2011 - 2012

ARENA MULTIMEDIA, ANDHERI MUMBAI

2009 - 2012

GRADUATION, UP BOARD

2008 - 2009

HSC, MUMBAI UNIVERSITY

SKILLS

UI/UX DESIGN

PERSONA, STORYBOARDING, SKETCHING & WIREFRAMING, PROTOTYPING, USER RESEARCH,

USER INTERFACE DESIGN, USER EXPERIENCE DESIGN, USABILITY TESTING, WEB USABILITY, WEB INTERFACE DESIGN

TOOLS

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP, ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR, CORELDRAW, ADOBE ANIMATE, ADOBE DREAMWEAVER, ADOBE XD, VS CODE, SUBLIME, NOTEPAD++

FRONT-END TECHNOLOGY

HTML/HTML5, CSS/CSS3, BOOTSTRAP-3/4, MATERIALIZE, SASS, GRID CSS, PURE CSS, JAVASCRIPT, JQUERY, WORDPRESS, CROSS BROWSER COMPATIBILITY, RESPONSIVE DESIGN, AMP, GIT, SVG ANIMATION, HANDFUL KNOWLEDGE OF ANGULAR, REACT, AWS.

ACTIVITIES & INTERESTS

TravelMoviesWritingCooking

CodingFitness

PERSONAL DETAILS

DATE OF BIRTH : 14 NOVEMBER 1989

MARITAL STATUS : MARRIED
GENDER : MALE
RELIGION : ISLAM
NATIONALITY : INDIAN

LANGUAGES KNOWN : ENGLISH, HINDI

I certify that the above details are true to the best of my knowledge & belief.

(SANAULLAH N KHAN)